# Minutes of the Meeting of Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council held in St Helens Church on Monday 15th October 2018 at 7.30pm.

**Present:** Councillors, Bratton (Chairman), Plaskitt, West and Hood, one member of the public and the Parish Clerk.

#### 01.10.2018 Declaration of Interests

(a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below.

None.

(b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below:

None.

#### 02.10.2018 To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.

Apologies were received from Ward Councillor Hasthorpe and Dickinson.

#### 03.10.2018 **Open Forum:**

## RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to Suspend Standing Orders in order to allow member of the public to speak

Mr Toop of Toops Tidy Gardens presented a quote for providing grass cutting services at the church, village green, verges around the church and to the rear of the Ship Inn. The quote also included maintenance and planting up of the 5 planters. The Chairman thanked Mr Toop for attending the meeting and reconvened the meeting.

### 04.10.2018 To consider and approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 10th September 2018.

RESOLVED: The minutes of the meeting held on 10th September 2018 were approved and the Chairman signed them.

### 05.10.2018 To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council.

There were no applications received to become a member of Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council. The existing members continue to look to co-opt new members.

#### **06.10.2018** Police Liaison:

There have been zero crimes reported for Barnoldby Le Beck from 1st September to 10th October 2018. A Police report was not submitted.

#### **07.10.2018** Planning items:

(a) To consider the following planning applications:

#### 1. DM/0730/18/OUT, Southlands, Waltham Road.

Outline application for one dwelling with all matters reserved.

RESOLVED: Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council recommended approval of this application.

#### 2. DM/0736/18/FUL, Barnoldby House, Main Road

Change of use of paddock to form extension to existing garden area.

RESOLVED: Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council recommended approval of this application.

#### 3. DM/0771/18/FUL, Park Lodge, Main Road.

Installation of dormer at the rear.

RESOLVED: Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council recommended approval of this application.

(b) Application DM/0566/18/FUL 3 Manor Farm and DM/0651/18/FUL The Hollow have been approved by NELC. Application DM/0560/18/FUL The Oaks is pending consideration by NELC.

#### 08.10.2018 Pavements/Street lighting and Highways:

(a) To consider any highway issues to be put forward at the meeting with NELC (Debbie Swatman) on 17th October 2018 - The Parish Council raised concerns that not all the potholes that were marked for repairs have been completed on Chapel Lane. Councillors mentioned that the drain on the corner of Chapel Lane keeps filling up. They asked for the sweeper to collect the fallen leaves in the village and an extra salt box on Old Main Road opposite The Hollows.

#### RESOLVED: The Chairman and the clerk to put all the above forward at the meeting.

- (b) To receive notice of canopy cutback on the tree next to the Ship Inn's car park NELC have confirmed that this will be scheduled into their winter tree programme.
- (c) The Parish Council discussed purchasing a new Lincolnshire flag and a poppy flag.

RESOLVED: Clerk to purchase both flags.

#### 09.10.2018 Village Improvements:

(a) To consider renewing the lease for the church car park.

# RESOLVED: The Chairman agreed to contact Rev Kimberley Bohan to discuss the car park lease and church maintenance.

- (b) To receive the Solar Farm funding application collated by Cllr Hood. Cllr Hood said that he has not completed the application as he needs to obtain pricing. The Parish Council discussed the possibility of purchasing a Christmas Tree through the Solar Farm funding. (c) The Parish Council considered the quote received from Mr Toop.
- RESOLVED: Councillors discussed and agreed to accept the quote to provide the grass cutting service and hedge 9 times per annum at the church, verges around the church and rear of the Ship Inn. Both to start 2019. Councillors asked the Clerk to obtain a quote just to plant up the planters with winter plants this year from Mr Toop. The Parish Council agreed that NELC should be contacted to discuss the release of the budget allocation for the grass cutting services for 2019. Clerk to action the above.

(d) To receive quote from J. Melton Tree Services.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to accept the quote to cutback the willow tree. Chairman to confirm acceptance of the quote with some extras for new shoots to be cut. Clerk to contact Ward Councillor Hasthorpe to see if there are any grants available to help towards costs of tidying up the village.

#### 10.10.2018 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 15th October 2018 and approve their payment:

Cheque No	To	For	£
0013	Mrs K Kirkham	<b>September to 15th October Salary</b>	£ 168.00
0014	GDPR	<b>Registration with ICO</b>	£ 40.00
0015	Cash	Petty Cash	£ 100.00

**RESOLVED:** The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(b) The Parish Council agreed to hold the November, January and March meetings in the Waltham Library.

**RESOLVED:** Clerk to contact Waltham library to confirm dates.

The Parish Council ratified the decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.55pm.